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E Read Message

From:Sunny Chung
Date:2004/09/27 Mon AM 09:49:21 CST
To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:] (i) The Number of Members of the Election Commitiee

Proposed Amendments:
- Eliminate the election committee, implement universal suffrage in 2007

Rationale/Factors for Consideration
- The small election committee cannot and does not represent the
majority. Universal suffrage is the only method that is fair to the

whole population.
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E Read Message

From:Sunny Chung
Date:2004/09/27 Mon AM 09:52:53 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov. hk
Subject:] (i) The Composition of the Election Committee

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
Date:2004/09/27 Mon AM 09:55:42 CST
To:views@cab-review.gov.hk
SUb_]CCt 1 (1v) The Delmeanon and Slzc of the Electorate of the Election Commitiee

Move To: | (Choose Folder) =

Proposed Amendments:
- Eliminate the election committee, implement universal suffrage in 2007

Rationale/Factors for Consideration

- The small election commuttes cannot and does not represeat the
majority. Universal suffrage is the only method that is fair to the
whole populaton.
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Fom:Sunny Chung
Date:2004/09/27 Mon AM 09:45:58 CST
To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
Subject:I (v) Others (Chief Executive)

Eﬁﬁ :5@.,}?;—}& % ?.@..@ Move To: ,(Choosc Folder) =

Proposed Amendments:
- Universal suffrage in 2007

Rationale/Factors for Consideration
- It is the only method that is fair to the whole population.
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From:Sunny Chung
Date:2004/09/27 Mon AM 10:05:12 CST

To:views @cab-review.gov.hk
IT (1v) The Delineation and Size of the Electorate of LegislativeCouncil Functional
Constituencies

*,f__‘:_:.;__;‘; @ @ Move To: [(Choosc Foldsr) _‘-b_',‘d

Proposed Amendments:
- All of the workers in a functional field should be allowed to be
electors of the functional constituencies.

Subject:

Ratonale/Factors for Consideration

- A small and selected base of electors cannot and should not represent
the majority in the functional field. Everyone in the field should be
allowed to participate in order to be fair.
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